4 Allied
1) Chemical

Union Texas Petroleum Division
1300 Wilco Building
Midland, Texas 79701

May 24, 1978

United States Department of the Interior
Geological Survey

P. 0. Box 1157

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Re: Application for.Permit to Drill

Gentlemen:
Attached is an application to drill the following well.

Crosby Deep Well No. 4
Lease #LC-054667

Unit Letter "C"

785" FNL & 1980' FWL
Section 33, T-25-S, R-37-F
Lea County, New Mexico

The subject well will be drilled on the 320 acres currently dedicated to the
Crosby Deep Well number 2 (Note: Communitization Agreement #SW876). Therefore
upon completion of the subject well, we will produce both wells jointly for
one monthly allowable based on a dedicated acreage of 320.

If any additional information is needed in regard to this application, please
advise.

Very truly yours,

UNION TEXAS PETROLEUM, A Division
of Allied Chemical Corporation
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Stanley K. Post
Senior Production Analyst
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